
 
From:
Sent: Wednesday, 6 November 2024 5:52 PM
To: Andrew Johnston <Andrew.Johnston@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: 
Subject: PBWBA DA 2023/1289 1112-1116 Barrenjoey Rd Palm Beach
 
Good afternoon Andrew
 
Could you please forward the attached letter to Steven Findlay the officer handling the DA at
1112 1116 Barrenjoey Rd Palm Beach.
The letter advises that we will lodge a submission as soon as possible after we receive advice
from our honorary architect and feedback from our members.
 
Thank you.
Kind regards
Virginia
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Land and Environment Court Proceedings 2023/00465007  

Development Application No. DA2023/10669   
Construction of shop top housing 1112 - 1116 Barrenjoey Road, Palm Beach  

 

 
 
Northern Beaches Council 
Att: Steven Findlay 
 
6 November 2024 

 
 
We wish to advise that we will be lodging a submission regarding the above DA as soon 
as possible after we receive further advice from our honorary architect and feedback 
from our members. 
 
We believe the exhibition period to be very short given the complex nature of this shop 
top housing development and its significance to the Community. 
 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
Prof Richard West AM 
President 

 
 




